PropucTs
Surrry Co.

Owen Lumber 1/6/2021
617 N Scott Ave

Belton, Mo.

Juan Cisneros

ForeEsT

Re: Gale Homes
Lot 1471
140 NW Mackenzie
Lee’s Summit, MO.

Dear Juan,

Today, as per your request, | reviewed the joist damaged by the electrician on this job. Someone has
tried to reinforce the compromised joist with a 4’ piece of rim. This “fix” was unnecessary. The joists are
doubled in this area for additional support for the kitchen island. The joist worked even as a single ply
with the damage. Please refer to the Forte calculation sheet for those particulars. Please feel free to call
with any questions.

Thank you for choosing Trus loist and Forest Products Supply.

FP/KC




